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Environmental Protection Division
Underground Storage Tank Management Program
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~ March9, 1998
Mr. John H. Spears .
U.8. Army/HQ3d Inf. Div. (Mech.)
ATTN: AFZP-DEV (Spears)
Building 1139°

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-5000
SUBIECT: Corrective Action:Plan - Part A Addendum'’
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West 82 Street West of McFarland Avenue

Ft. Stewart, GA; Liberty County
Fagility ID: 9089013%1

Dear Mr. Spears;

This is 10 acknowledge a letter from Lisuteniant Colonel Carey W. Brown, dated September 9, 1997, that responded to
my comment letter, dated July 23, 1997, on the CAP - Part A for the subject site.

'
You have certified that the CAP-Part A Addendum for the subject facility iias been implemented in accordance with
the schedules, specifications, sampling programs, and conditions contained therein, and that the plan's stated ohjectives
have been met.

Based on cwrrent requirements of the Georgia Underground Storage Tank Act and the Georgia Rules for Underground
Storage Tank Management (GUST Rules), the data contained in your report{s)and per our discussions during the August
1997 meeting, the Georgia Envirgnmental Protection Division (EPD) has determined that, for the eurrent release, no
further corrective action is required at this time for contamination related to the subject site only.

However, further corrective action for this release may be reguired in the future if mandated throygh more striggent 7
State or Federal statutory or regulatory changes, if drinking water systems are identified or installed within two miles

iof the site, if surface water bodies are impacted by any dissolved contamination. resulting from this release, or it

previously unidentified soil contamination, dissolved cantamination and/or free product on groundwater are identified
as originating from this site.

If you .have any technical questions, please contact Kenneth White at (404) 362-2687.
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